From: Eric Poncelet <eponcelet@kearnswest.com>

Sent: Friday, April 28, 2017 3:12 PM

To: Rieker, Jeffrey

Cc: mhavey@anchorqgea.com; Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal
Subject: RE: Potential groups for phone intros

Hi Jeff,

Has a PPT been developed for the meeting? | was going to develop a few intro slides as part of my role up front in the
meeting. If you can send me an existing draft, | can prepare a few slides and send back to you for incorporation into the
final PPT. Please let me know.

Cheers,
Eric

From: Rieker, Jeffrey [mailto:jrieker@usbr.gov]

Sent: Friday, April 28,2017 2:33 PM

To: Eric Poncelet <eponcelet@kearnswest.com>

Cc: mhavey@anchorgea.com; Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>
Subject: Re: Potential groups for phone intros

The latter is simpler; I'd suggest making a game-time decision based on how many people call in (if more than
~20, may be worth the detailed list, if less, perhaps not).

Thanks,
Jeff

Jeffrey Rieker

Deputy Operations Manager

Bureau of Reclamation; Central Valley Operations Office
Office: 916-979-2197; Mobile: 916-214-7555
jrieker(@usbr.gov

On Fri, Apr 28, 2017 at 2:29 PM, Eric Poncelet <eponcelet@kearnswest.com> wrote:

Thanks, Jeff. This is helpful.

Is the idea to go agency by agency, or just hit the “federal agency” category? The latter seems to be simpler.



Eric

From: Rieker, Jeffrey [mailto:jrieker@usbr.gov]

Sent: Friday, April 28,2017 2:15 PM

To: Eric Poncelet <eponcelet@kearnswest.com>; mhavey@anchorgea.com
Cc: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Subject: Potential groups for phone intros

Eric,

As we had discussed earlier this week, attached are a potential breakdown of the groups we expect to have on
the phone/webex. When we ran through the list in this way last time, it made for a more orderly roll call. Let
me know if you have questions or need additional info.

Thanks,
Jeff

Jeffrey Rieker

Deputy Operations Manager

Bureau of Reclamation; Central Valley Operations Office
Office: 916-979-2197; Mobile: 916-214-7555

jrieker@usbr.gov




